From: Cruse & Associates

To: Holly Myers; Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: Emailing: SP-16-00004 PH signed Conservation Easement
Date: Monday, July 24, 2017 9:43:54 AM

Received and will update the short plat.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

From: Holly Myers

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 9:36 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington ; Cruse & Associates (cruseandassoc@kvalley.com)
Subject: Emailing: SP-16-00004 PH signed Conservation Easement

Dusty, this signed and recorded conservation easement is stored in the
project file below.

T:\CDS\Projects\Short Plats\SP 2016\SP-16-00004 Brownlee

Evidently Chris Cruse has been waiting on a copy of this. Will you please
follow up with him to verify he has received the necessary information?

Thank you and have a great day!

Holly R Myers

Environmental Health Supervisor

Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
publichealthisessential.org

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:


mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
mailto:holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

SP-16-00004 PH signed Conservation Easement

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent
sending or receiving certain types of file attachments. Check your e-mail
security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as
required by law



